

>>
>>
>>
>> Either way, we are still left with a possible situation where we are through April, only spend \$25m, and the water still isn't safe
>>
>> Would we have to stop? Wouldn't we want to spend the last \$5m on May bills?
>>
>> How about saying something like "program continues until either the water is determined safe, or \$30m is spent, whichever is first"
>>
>>
>>
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Osborne, Ken (TREASURY)
>> Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 9:35 AM
>> To: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY) <KhouriN@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
>> Cc: Durfee, Sally (TREASURY) <DurfeeS1@michigan.gov>
>> Subject: Flint Billing cycle date
>>
>>
>> Is there a way to find out what day of the month their billing cycles end on?
>>
>> Committee is still going, but I talked to Rep Poleski and feels pretty strongly about having an end date as his language contemplates.
>>
>> It would mean that bills containing April 14th would be the last bills covered.
>>
>> If the bill covers April 4- May 4 for example I think this would meet the April 2014 to April 2016 goal. If the last bill covered March 15- April 15th, there would be a two week portion of April not covered.
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone

Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)

From: Brown, Jessica (GOV) <BrownJ53@michigan.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 2:33 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Cc: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: FOR TODAY at 3: RTAB Appointment

Thanks Terry, we'll make that correction.

Jess

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 2:32 PM
To: Brown, Jessica (GOV) <BrownJ53@michigan.gov>
Cc: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: FOR TODAY at 3: RTAB Appointment

One correction:

Michael Townsend is the designee of the director of DTMB.

From a Jan 21, 2016 appt release:

"Townsend is the former finance director and budget director of the city of Flint and had served the city since 1997. He has over 25 years of experience in budgetary, finance, accounting and managerial experience. Townsend earned a bachelor's in business administration from Olivet College. He fills the vacancy created by the resignation of Brian Larkin and will serve as the representative of the director of the Department of Technology, Management, and Budget."

From: Brown, Jessica (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 1:46 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Cc: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY) <SampsonJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: FOR TODAY at 3: RTAB Appointment

Hi Terry – We're planning to issue this appointment release at 3 p.m. I'm not sure if Jordan sent you an FYI yet. If you have changes let me know, otherwise we'll issue at 3.

Thanks much!
Jess

Gov. Rick Snyder appoints Joel Ferguson to Flint Receivership Transition Advisory Board

LANSING, Mich. – Gov. Rick Snyder today announced the appointment of Joel Ferguson, of Lansing, to the Flint Receivership Transition Advisory Board.

The board was first named in April 2015 after the city of Flint transitioned back to local control.